MINUTES

LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

March 5, 2018 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall lhsportscars.com

BOARD MEMBERS:

President:	Chuck Schmidt	Tour Events:	Vic Kremesec
VP/Membership:	Tom Breckon	Social Events:	Edy Ternullo
Secretary:	Chris Beasley	Liaison/Historian:	Rich Hoffman
Treasurer:	Carol Asnault	Webmaster:	Ron Goleno

Welcome to Members and Guests:

Welcome everyone to our March 5, 2018 meeting. We are requesting that all members wear their nametags. Guests and New Members will be wearing a green dot on their nametags, so we can more easily recognize and get to know them.

REPORTS:

Social Events: Edy Ternullo: Edy introduced Matt Lundgren, General Manager of the Lincoln Potters Baseball Team. Matt is looking forward to our trip to the field in June. He spoke on the events we will experience, the admission deals for 55 years old and older. There are 6 teams in the league and the games are great fun.

VP/Membership: Tom Breckon: Introduction and welcome of guests and new members to our club meeting. We have one new member this month. Marggi Holtze was our greeter tonight. She introduced Mark and Gail Hamilton who own a Mercedes SL 550.

Tonight we have 43 households and 70 members in attendance. In total, we now have 99 households and 178 members.

Please contact Tom Breckon if you want a new club Name Badge with the new logo.

You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174. For nametags, contact Tom Breckon.

Secretary: Chris Beasley: Discussion and approval of the February meeting after adding the correction by Vic Kremesec, Tour Events. He will send individuals the lists of tours when requested.

Treasurer: Carol Asnault: Report on current financial conditions. Our Club account balance as of March 1st is: \$2,797.96. This amount is after \$250 dues minus the purchase of new club radios.

Social Events: Edy Ternullo: Report on club socials for the year. The dinner at La Provence is doing well. Checks for dinner are due now. Cut off is March 14th. Dinner is on Thursday March 29th. Edy took a poll to see who was interested in going to Top Golf. Everyone wants to go. This will be an upcoming event.

Liaison/Historian: Rich Hoffman: Please be sure all recent Tour/Social Event pictures are sent to Rich so he can review them and get them to our webmaster. Rich had no items to discuss.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno: We will not be publishing any member's phone number or address on the website. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster or flyer that is emailed to you. The club website is constantly being updated with the latest pictures and information about our club activities. Links to other websites are not put on our website. Have you seen all of the latest pictures from our Social and Tour Events? .

Tour Events: Vic Kremesec: Where are we going on our scheduled Tour Events? Where will our future Tour Events take us? Be sure to check your email for new Tour Events and remember to sign up with the Event Leader as events fill up fast. Vic spoke on events that are coming up. Other issues were: Purchase of rechargeable radios. 10 future trips are planned. Some potential trips are going to be coming up. The third Thursday rides were discussed. Need trip leaders. Call Vic for assistance.

OLD BUSINESS: None Orts Car Club

NEW BUSINESS: None

Meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Chris Beasley Secretary